M.arguerite McLean \\m\?b NP

Page 1 of 1

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, August 01, 2012 12:39 PM
To: Bob Casey

Cc: Shawna Senko; Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 09117-11

Per this e-mail, The Clerk’s Office will retain confidential DN 09117-11.
This action retracts staff directive in DN 05092-12 +o return this confidential
document to the source.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6824

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 11:45 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Shawna Senko; Brenda Hawkins; Bob Casey
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 09117-11

After looking at this document, | discovered it was part of the AT&T Relay contract which was effective
June 1, 2012. We will need to hold on to this document as part of the contract.

I'm the one who initially told Brenda it was okay to return it.

How can | revise it showing we are going to hold on {o it?

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 11:21 AM
To: Bob Casey

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: Return of Confidential DN 09117-11

Bob,

The Clerk's Office has received a directive to return to the source confidential
DNO2117-11.

Please return this document you checked out on 3/20/12 for processing.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

COM
AFD
APA
ECO
ENG
GCL
IDM
TEL
CLK Mc (Rou

T

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 MOCEMONT MG EG oA

05165 aug-1 =

8/1/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

850-413-6824




